

Contact

Bluru Permai Blok BE 01
082139403434 (Mobile)
ekahandik@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ekahandik
(LinkedIn)
www.ekahandik.my.id (Personal)

Top Skills

Shopify
Vue.JS
HTML/CSS
React.JS
Next.JS

Languages

English
Bahasa Indonesia

Certifications

JavaScript (Intermediate) Certificate
SQL (Advanced) Certificate
Tentor Dan Praktisi: Bidang Keahlian
Web Programming Dan Web
Development
Problem Solving (Intermediate)
Certificate

Eka Handi Kusuma

Software Engineer | Wordpress Developer | MODX Developer |
Laravel Developer | Frontend Developer
East Java, Indonesia

Summary

I am a skilled Web Developer, specializing in · Shopify · HTML/ CSS · JavaScript · Vue.js · Vanilla.js · jQuery · React.js · Bootstrap 5 · REST API · Next.js · Node.js · WooCommerce · Tailwind CSS · Adobe XD · WordPress · MODX. Based in Sidoarjo, I am open to discussing any website or web application development needs or offering consultations on topics related to my professional experience. I am passionate about sharing my knowledge, embracing new challenges, and learning from others. Please feel free to reach out to me via Text/WhatsApp or Phone/Call for any further inquiries.

Experience

Ammarindo Solution

Software Engineer (Remote)
December 2017 - Present (6 years)
Sidoarjo, East Java, Indonesia

- Build Landing Page and Website using Elementor Wordpress
- Build E-commerce Website using Woocommerce, Magento 2
- Build Landing Page and Website using MODX
- Build Web Application using Laravel: App. Absensi Fitur Kamera dan Geolocation, Booking KPR (Team).
- PIC Server PT. DEWE MAKMUR SEJAHTERA untuk melakukan integrasi KPR online dengan PT. BANK TABUNGAN NEGARA (PERSERO) Tbk
- Build Ammarindo solution site
- Build BKPP Banjarbaru site
- Build CV. JAVA FLOORING site
- Build SMK Mardhotillah Plus site
- Build e-commerce site Dewe Koi Farm
- Build Spesialis Aluminium Sidoarjo site
- Build Pondok Pesantren Mardhotillah site

Digital Cellars Pty Ltd

Wordpress Developer (Remote)

August 2022 - December 2022 (5 months)

Australia

- Build Landing Page and Website basic on Elementor, Woocommerce WordPress
- Customize javascript animation by request on the Adobe XD, Adobe Illustrator Design UI/UX Team

GimmeNow

Magento Developer (Remote)

February 2022 - May 2022 (4 months)

Chadstone Tower 1 Level 8, 1341 Dandenong Road Chadstone, VIC, 3148

AUSTRALIA

Create module, API, CRUD, custom theme & much more.

Lingble

Magento Developer (Remote)

November 2020 - February 2022 (1 year 4 months)

Hong Kong

- Create module, Override Module, API, CRUD, custom theme & much more.
- Do priority tasks offer from JIRA Ticket and Basecamp App.
- Help Lingble 2 Team to upload products customer onboarding

The Website Marketing Group

Web Developer (Remote)

February 2012 - November 2020 (8 years 10 months)

Suite 3.8/56 Delhi Rd, North Ryde NSW 2113, Australia

My specialties are in:

- Frontend Web Development
- Backend Web Development
- Responsive Website
- Adaptive Website
- Web Application
- CMS: MODX, Wordpress, Drupal, Magento
- E-commerce Website
- Web Services
- API Payment Integration
- API CRM Integration

Jawapos Group

Delphi Programmer (MVI) (On Site)

March 2009 - December 2011 (2 years 10 months)

Jl. Jendral A Yani 88 Gedung Graha Pena, Surabaya

Delphi Programmer:

- Customize Modules Media Application Management
- Customize Modules Parking System Management
- Customize Modules Accounting System

PT. MEDIA INTER DATA

Junior PHP Programmer (On Site)

February 2008 - December 2008 (11 months)

Intiland Tower, Jl. Panglima Sudirman No.101-103, Embong Kaliasin,
Genteng, Kot

Build Company Website Using Wordpress, Joomla, Codeigniter

Education

Universitas Trunojoyo Madura

Bachelor's Degree, Information Technology · (2003 - 2007)